

Madison Whitlow-Hewett

1026 Lewis Ave, Arcata, CA 95521

home: (707)677-9424

cell: (707)499-2839

mfw50@humboldt.edu

Career Goals:

I'm currently enrolled in the Environmental Resources Engineering program at Humboldt State University. Juggling school and work has always been an important asset to me, I believe it helps to gain worldly experience, while keeping a professional focus on my long term goals. I'm also interested in the possibility of major related internships, to accumulate professional experience for future endeavors.

Education:

Humboldt State University, Arcata, California

August 2016 - Present

College of the Redwoods, Eureka, California

August 2013 - May 2016

Nordens folkhögskola Biskops-Arnö, Bålsta, Sweden

August 2012 - May 2013

Experience:

- Moonstone Grill - Front of the House Barback, Hostess, Busser
March 2016 - present
Assist servers and bartender in providing excellent service in a fine dining environment, first hand interactions with community members and tourists alike.
- Snowglobe Music Festival - Volunteer/Artist Relations
December 2015
Providing catering to 300+ performing artists and media crew over a three day period in South Lake Tahoe.
- Moonrise Herbs - Cashier/Customer Service Rep./Herbalist
Sept. 2013 - Jan. 2016
Task organization and management, employee training, customer service, cross training in multiple departments including; Ops, production, and management

Skills:

I'm an excellent listener, learner, and teacher. I have a solid work ethic, I'm punctual and have learned not only how to lead a team, but how to be dependable and responsible as well. I'm committed to the tasks I put my mind to, but remain flexible and receptive to new information. I enjoy doing volunteer work as a way to gain new experiences and give back to my community.

Work references available upon request via email. Thank you!